From: Schultz, Eric

To: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)
Sent: 10/4/2011 11:18:02 AM
Subject: RE: No stories

Can you quickly send me what you all have said on the record about the memos to Holder? We're
getting a lot of press interest.

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA) [mailto:Tracy.Schmaler@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 10:20 AM

To: Schultz, Eric

Subject: RE: No stories

We can chat ——E DP :

————— Original Message—---—-—-
From: Schultz, Eric [mailtoﬁ Eric H. Schultz ﬂ
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 10:19 AM

To: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)

Subject: RE: No stories

DP

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA) [mailto:Tracy.Schmaler@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 10:18 AM

To: Schultz, Eric

Subject: RE: No stories

————— Original Message—---—-—-
From: Schultz, Eric [mailtoﬁ Eric H. Schultz E
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 10:10 AM

To: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)

Subject: RE: No stories

DP

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA) [mailto:Tracy.Schmaler@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 10:09 AM

To: Schultz, Eric

Subject: RE: No stories

DP

————— Original Message—---—-—-
From: Schultz, Eric [mailtoﬁ Eric H. Schultz

Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 10:01 AM
To: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)

Subject: RE: No stories

DP

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA) [mailto:Tracy.Schmaler@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 8:54 AM

To: Schultz, Eric

Subject: RE: No stories
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The new ones are below —- others are just shuffling. (may see a familiar face in the leg shop
from schumer days, but it's not sealed yet so likely not coming today.)

* Thomas Brandon will become deputy director. He most recently served as special agent in
charge (SAC) of the ATF Phoenix Field Division. Prior to that assignment he was the SAC of the
ATF Detroit Field Division from January 2008 to August 2011.

* W. Larry Ford will become assistant director (AD) of the Office of Field Operations (FO). He
most recently served as the AD of the Office of Strategic Intelligence and Information (OSII).
Prior to that assignment he was the AD of the Office of Public and Governmental Affairs (PGA)
from December 2004 to August 2010.

* Greg Gant will become the AD of PGA. Most recently he was assigned to PGA as the deputy
assistant director (DAD). Prior to that he was the SAC of the ATF Atlanta Field Division from
August 2008 to August 2011.

————— Original Message—---—-—-
From: Schultz, Eric [mailto:! Eric H. Schultz ;
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 8:49 AM

To: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)

Subject: RE: No stories

Who's the team?

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA) [mailto:Tracy.Schmaler@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 8:43 AM

To: Schultz, Eric

Subject: RE: No stories

On this topic- new ATF director is announcing his new team today and doing a pen and pad w.
select reporters to talk about vision going forward.

————— Original Message—--—---
From: Schultz, Eric [mailto:i Eric H. Schultz g
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 8:15 AM

To: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)

Subject: Re: No stories

And I sent NJ's Susan Davis your way. She's writing on Issa/FandF and I said you could load
her up on the leaks, etc.

————— Original Message —--———-

From: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA) <Tracy.Schmaler@usdoj.gov>
To: Schultz, Eric

Sent: Tue Oct 04 08:14:03 2011

Subject: RE: No stories

I know .. .I spent much of last night explaining to everyone it's a bullshit accusation.

————— Original Message—---—-—-
From: Schultz, Eric [mailto:i Eric H. Schultz

Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 8:13 AM

To: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)

Subject: Re: No stories

Good. Her piece was really bad for AG.

Why do you think nobody else wrote? Were they not fed the docs?

————— Original Message —--———-

From: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA) <Tracy.Schmaler@usdoj.gov>
To: Schultz, Eric

Sent: Tue Oct 04 07:46:06 2011

Subject: No stories
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From NYT, AP, Reuters, WaPo, NBC, Bloomberg

I"m also calling Sharryl"s editor and reaching out to Scheiffer. She's out of control
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